December 3, 1963

My, J. Gordon Shankiin

Special Agent in Charge

Pederal Bureau of Investigation
1114 Commarce Street

Daliss, Yexas

Dear HNe. Shankling

This is to confiim my werbal requast of this date threugh
Deputy Chief G. L. Luwmpkin to Mx. Kenneth C. Hows, Special
Agent, Pederal Buresu of Investigation.

On Tuesday, November 236, 1963, we turned over evidence
osncerning the Oswald murdar case to the PFederal Buresu of
Investigation. At that time you agreed to furnish us micro-
film photographs of this evidemoce. It was dome Tuesday
evening and esrly Wednesdsy worning by Mg. Xemneth C. Howe.

On deweloping the microfilm it has been found that items
#164 through 360 inclusive did not recoed. It is requested
that the Federal Bureau of Inwvestigation laboratory im Wash-
ington be requested to photograph these items and forwerd
i them to the Dallas Police Department as part of our evidence
! in the Lee Harvey Oswald case.

Yery truly yours,

Jo Be Curry
Chief of Pelice
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